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Questions and Answers
Tender: Supply of equipment: Tipper truck, Backhoe loader, Skid steer loader, Tractor with trailer

Ref. number: CB007.2.31.169 – TD/05

Contracting authority: Municipality of Knjazevac
	Question
	Answer

	Additional information before the deadline for submission of tenders PUBLICATION REF.: CB007.2.31.169 – TD/05       Lot 2: Backhoe loader
1. Max neto engine power (acc.to ISO 14396) min. 85 kw.  We need some changes here if it is possible, could you change it to: Max neto engine power min. 72 kw?
2. Displacement max. 3,5 lit. We need some changes here if it is possible, could you change it to: Displacement max. 4,6 lit.?
3. Max. digging depth, min. 5.8m. We need some changes here if it is possible, could you change it to: Max. digging depth min. 5,6 m?
4. Max. hydraulic pump flow rate, min. 155 l/min. We need some changes here if it is possible, could you change it to:  Max. Hydraulic pump flow rate min 144 l/min?
5. Max. hydraulic oil pressure – max. 210 bar. We need some changes here if it is possible, could you change it to Max. hydraulic oil pressure – min. 205 bar?
6. Hydraulic breaker for backhoe 330 kg. We need some changes here if it is possible, could you change it to:  Hydraulic breaker for backhoe min. 295 kg?

	The defined technical specification is an integral part of the project implementation contract and cannot be changed on this occasion

	1. In the Additional Information Contract Notice, Article 16, Point 1Economic and financial capacity, there is the following requirement:

· The tenderer, in the last six months preceding the month in which the Call for Proposals was published, has to present a proof that it is not illiquid

i. Proof: the tenderer has to present “Izveštaj o bonitetu” for public procurements (Form BON-JN) issued by the Serbian Business Registers Agency, which has to comprise the following:

· Status of the tenderer

· Concise balance sheets and profit & loss account for the last 3 years (2018, 2019 and 2020)

· If the prudential Report does not contain information on the days of liquidity in the last six months preceding the month in which the Call for Proposals was published on the Portal, the Tenderer shall submit the Certificate of National Bank of Serbia that the Tenderer in the last six months preceding the month in which the Call for Proposals was published on the Public Procurement Portal, it was not illiquid.

This formulation of the economic capacity requirement presents restrictions to foreign prospective tenderers, who are not companies, registered in the Republic of Serbia, since they are unable to obtain the required document from the Serbian authority within the application deadline. 

In this regard, we propose a change in the formulation of the requirement as follows: “The tenderer must present a proof from its national Business Register Agency, that the company which it represents is not illiquid”. This will allow fair and equal competition process between both local and foreign tenderers. 


	With the oversight of the Contracting Authority, this part of the technical documentation omitted that it is possible to submit as evidence the equivalent of the state document in which the bidder has a seat. 
The document Instruction to Tenderers, in Article 11 Content of tenders – Part 3, states that the tenderer submit the documentation in accordance with the regulations of the Republic of Serbia or a foreign country when available headquarters in its territory.
Contracting authority will make corrigendum of this part of the tender documentation

	Additional information before the deadline for submission of tenders PUBLICATION REF.: CB007.2.31.169 – TD/05       Lot 2: Backhoe loader
1. Max neto engine power (acc.to ISO 14396) min. 85 kw.  Could you change this condition to: Max neto engine power min. 74,5 kw?

2. Displacement max. 3,5 lit. Could you change this condition to: Displacement max. 4,4 lit.?

3. Max. digging depth, min. 5.8m. Could you change this condition to: Max. digging depth min. 5,7 m?

4. Max. hydraulic pump flow rate, min. 155 l/min. Could you change this condition to:  Max. Hydraulic pump flow rate min 147 l/min?

5. Max. hydraulic oil pressure – max. 210 bar. We think that is nonsense to put maximum in this condition instead od minimum. Could you change this condition to: Max. hydraulic oil pressure – min. 210 bar?

6. Hydraulic breaker for backhoe 330 kg. Could you change this condition to:  Hydraulic breaker for backhoe min. 300 kg?


	The defined technical specification is an integral part of the project implementation contract and cannot be changed on this occasion

	In the ANNEX II + III TECHNICAL SPECIFIDATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER, LOT 4: Tractor with trailer the technical specification does not contain any technical information about the required trailer. 

Please provide additional technical information about the trailer in terms of dimensions, payload number of axles, so that we can propose a suitable trailer. 


	Trailer description was omitted due to a technical error.
Contracting authority will make corrigendum of this part of the tender documentation.
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